

October 9, 2024

The October meeting of Union Hill village Board was called to order by President Grant VanVoorst. Roll call of board members was taken. Those present Chris D., Chris W., Mitchell, and Jerry.

Public Comments: No comments made.

Minutes: Minutes were reviewed and Chris D. motioned to approve Chris W. seconded the motion and motion carried

Old Business: Do we want a wind break for the CPU shelter? Chris w. suggested fiber that is \$30/20ft. Chris D. said leave it be. Grant proposed knitted mesh. We will continue conversation.

We need to look at how to enforce ordinances.

Michelle W. has volunteered to do all permits for the village .Jerry motioned to approve Michelle for the job. Mitchell seconded the motion and the motion carried. We will need to get her that info so she can write the permits.

Carol continues to update the website at this time.

Funding: We have papers to sign for the grant money Grant will get that done.

Hazard Mitigation: Chris W reported that more things will come up in November nothing is needed right now.

New Business: Storm sewer clean out- when should we have that done? Lets' put it off till fall leaves but will have it done this fall before snow. Chris D. will make the call for maybe early November.

Bode will start pump outs in November. It will be \$195 per house this year and they will be leaving a note on every door to let people know.

MG2A or Robinson will be tabled about the engineering plan for sewer drains and other new infrastructure.

Jerry will mark all the trees that need trim and will call David to trim them.

Voting: Vote in November for the annual budget.

Treasurer report: Mitchell motioned to approve the treasurer report. Jerry seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Bills to pay: Chris D. motioned to pay the bills Chris W. seconded it and the motion carried.

Chris D. motioned to adjourn the meeting Chris W. seconded the motion and the motion carried.